Herman, Jason, NMENV

From: Christine Dimas <cmtz@elpradowater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 5:49 PM

To: Herman, Jason, NMENV

Subject: Fw: Re: [Stagecoach] [EXT} SCHEDULE FOR S&R PERMIT REQUEST / RESPONSE
Attachments: HKS5lenk7U9F2pYIwHOKrPBNQajLLd7WbSOvYGM=.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon Jason,

Regarding the renewal of S&R Septic's permit, | would like to email my support of the Stagecoach
Neighborhood Association receiving a public hearing.

We have our own concerns and have filed a protest which we will deal with separately if needed. | hope to
hear from you next week.

Thank you.

Christine Dimas

El Prado Water and Sanitation District
P O Box 1110

El Prado, NM 87529

575-751-3335 Telephone
575-751-0354 Fax
cmtz@elpradowater.com

From: Mary Lane Leslie <mlane@marylaneleslie.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Christine Dimas

Cc: John Durham; Terry Thompson

Subject: Fwd: Re: [Stagecoach] [EXT] SCHEDULE FOR S&R PERMIT REQUEST / RESPONSE

Christine, Please see below. NMED is proposing APPROVAL with limitations. This is not good enough. What is
EPSWD's response. We need a coordinated effort at the hearing.

Thank you

Mary Lane

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:Re: [Stagecoach] [EXT] SCHEDULE FOR S&R PERMIT REQUEST / RESPONSE
Date:2019-06-04 12:33
From:Terry Thompson <terryt@taosnet.com>
To:John Durham <denvergiovanni@gmail.com>
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Cc:Kim Stevens & Jerry Hansen <jna2570@comcast.net>, lois rodin <lois@newmex.com>, Linda Ruth Thompson
<lindat@taosnet.com>, Dion Smith <dimundo53@gmail.com>, Rhonda and Doug <rvknitter@aol.com>, Janelle
Palma <janelle@taosnet.com>, Ron Soskin <rms1954retired@gmail.com>, Doug Daubert <Bahaziz@aol.com>,
Mary Lane Leslie <mlane@marylaneleslie.com>

All, to make it easy for you to find, I've attached the PDF that John refers to from the link in the email thread.
See page 13 for the letter from NMED that states in the 2nd paragraph:

Provided the applicant has met applicable requirements, the New Mexico Environment
Department (NMED) will propose for approval a Discharge Permit containing limitations,
monitoring requirements, and other conditions intended to protect groundwater quality for
present and potential future use.

Yes, it seems that they operate under "all systems go" unless some overwhelming fact is presented at the
public hearing.

John, I'll leave it to you to forward the pdf to Christine Dimas. The pdf has a stupid file name...

Terry Thompson

575-751-0051 Home (new)
575-770-4343 Cell
http://www.TerryThompsonPhoto.com

On Jun 4, 2019, at 12:08 PM, denvergiovanni@gmail.com wrote:
Just reread the email from Jason at NMED...please follow link to S&R's application, which is recommended for
approval! How can the State recommend approval prior to public comments?!?!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Christine Dimas <cmtz@elpradowater.com>

Date: May 28, 2019 at 11:20:58 AM MDT

To: Mary Lane Leslie <mlane@marylaneleslie.com>

Cc: John Durham <denvergiovanni@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Re: [Stagecoach] [EXT] SCHEDULE FOR S&R PERMIT REQUEST / RESPONSE

Thank you Mary,
I will get back to you. I could not open the attachment, can you try it again please.

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

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 9:51:37 AM

To: Christine Dimas

Cc: John Durham

Subject: Fwd: Re: [Stagecoach] [EXT] SCHEDULE FOR S&R PERMIT REQUEST / RESPONSE

Hi Christine,

Here is a thread from the Stagecoach Neighborhood Association concerning the S& R Permit Request and the
latest extension.

You will also see the SNA efforts to get the Hotel Luna Mystica owners involved. We do not feel like it is
appropriate for us to speak for them. That would not have the power of their own response. They claim to be
too busy, but their campground is the most directly impacted owner. This would be a priority if | was the
owner.

Please let us know if the EPWSD has any additional responses filed with the ED, so we can all keep coordinated
and on the same page.

Thank you for your assistance in this. That open pit must go.

Mary Lane

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:Re: [Stagecoach] [EXT] SCHEDULE FOR S&R PERMIT REQUEST / RESPONSE
Date:2019-05-25 19:25
From:denvergiovanni@gmail.com
To:Ryan Irion <ryan@hotellunamystica.com>
Cc:Tristan <tristan@hotellunamystica.com>, Patrick <patrick@hotellunamystica.com>, stagecoach list serve
<stagecoach@lists.laplaza.org>

Thanks, Ryan, but we need you to write your own letter. We furnished you with all the research you need to
do so. We have given you more than a year to do so. Please find the time to craft one stating your
concerns. We hope to have as many parties as possible respond...SNA, Luna Mystica, the brewery, El Prado
Water and San, etc. Thanks!!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2019, at 6:47 PM, Ryan Irion <ryan@hotellunamystica.com> wrote:

Thanks John for staying on top of this. | know when this was brought to our attention last year you were
looking for me to help lead. I'm really sorry for my lack of participation but we really were snowed under at
the time. If you have a word document of the draft letter feel free to send it to me and I'll add my suggestions
in red and you guys can decide if you want to use them. One point | would definitely mention is that for
festivals and events we have camping guests (many from outside the state who are here to enjoy New Mexico
and spend their money) literally less than 103' away from the open pits. The pits are not sanitary and were
never meant to be that close to a residential use. Those pits are no longer out in the middle of nowhere.
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Ryan Irion

Hotel Luna Mystica

25 ABC Mesa Rd

Taos, NM 87529

Reservations (505) 977-2424
Cell (512) 789-1587
hotellunamystica.com

On 2019-05-20 08:50, John Durham wrote:

Please see the attached message re: the public comment period for S&R Septic's request to extend their
permit...a hardworking team of SNA neighbors have already drafted our response...we are getting together
soon to go over it one more time before we send it to the State. Please feel free, as individuals, to send your
own comment letter.

Jayson and Peter: I'm trusting that you will send comments from the brewery.

Mary Lane: Can you forward the public notice to El Prado Water and San....I don't have an email address for
them.

Many thanks to you all. Fire Up !!

John Durham

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: John Durham <denvergiovanni@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, May 20, 2019 at 7:41 AM

Subject: Re: [EXT] SCHEDULE FOR S&R PERMIT REQUEST / RESPONSE
To: Herman, Jason, NMENV <Jason.Herman@state.nm.us>

Thanks, Jason!!

On Mon, May 20, 2019 at 7:05 AM Herman, Jason, NMENV <Jason.Herman@state.nm.us> wrote:

Good Morning John,

The second public notice for DP-465 (S&R Septic) will be published in the Taos News on Thursday May 23,
2019 officially beginning the 30 day public comment period. Attached is a electronic copy of the public notice
(pg. 11 has DP-465) which will link you to a copy of the proposed draft permit. Please be aware that any
official comments or requests for hearing must be provided in writing to me by 5:00 pm on June 24, If you
have any questions please let me know.

Jason G. Herman
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Team Leader

New Mexico Environment Department
Ground Water Quality Bureau

Harold Runnels Building

1190 Saint Francis Drive

P.O. Box 5469

Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469

(Ph) 505-827-2713

jason.herman@state.nm.us

https:/ /www.env.nm.gov/gwgb/

From: denvergiovanni@gmail.com <denvergiovanni@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 8:27 PM

To: Herman, Jason, NMENV <Jason.Herman@state.nm.us>

Subject: Re: [EXT] SCHEDULE FOR S&R PERMIT REQUEST / RESPONSE

Thanks, Jason!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 7, 2019, at 7:41 PM, Herman, Jason, NMENV <Jason.Herman@state.nm.us> wrote:

Hi John,

The PN-2 will be published within the next week. Once it is published the draft will be
available on our website and | will also provide a pdf of it via email to you. | spoke with our
Public notice admin today and he is certain the publication will occur next week. Our PN
schedule heavily dependent on our funding availability and newspaper publication deadlines
which often don't agree with each other. They often get delayed by a few days or even weeks
but hopefully this won't be the case with this one.

Jason G. Herman

Team Leader

New Mexico Environment Department
Ground Water Quality Bureau

Harold Runnels Building

1190 Saint Francis Drive

P.O. Box 5469

Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469

(Ph) 505-827-2713
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jason.herman@state.nm. i

https://www.env.nm.gov/gwagb/

From: John Durham <denvergiovanni@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 6:25 PM

To: Herman, Jason, NMENV <Jason.Herman@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] SCHEDULE FOR S&R PERMIT REQUEST / RESPONSE

Hi Jason:

Any update on the schedule for releasing the PN?? Seems like it should be getting close??

Thanks / John Durham / Stagecoach Neighborhood Association

Stagecoach mailing list
Stagecoach@lists.laplaza.org
http://lists.laplaza.org/mailman/listinfo/stagecoach
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